
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: RERC - FMDHS
To: Laurence Foley
Cc: Peter Miller
Subject: RE: 4407 HRD high heels research group; request for group meeting after PPD lecture this friday
Date: Friday, 8 August 2014 8:46:50 AM


Dear A/Prof Foley,
 


Many thanks for your response to the committee’s comments and clarification. We are now
happy to approve your application with amendments and will ask the HREO to send your official
approval letter.


 
Best of luck with your research.


 
Kind regards,


 
Research Ethics Regional Committee
Faculty of Medicine, Dentistry and Health Sciences
email: rerc-fmdhs@uwa.edu.au
 


From: Human Ethics 
Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 10:05 AM
To: RERC - FMDHS
Subject: FW: 4407 HRD high heels research group; request for group meeting after PPD lecture
this friday
 
RA/4/1/6746: RESEARCH ADMINISTRATION - HUMAN ETHICS - Protocols - Prevalence of Foot
Pathologies in Persistent High Heel Wearers versus Non High Heel Wearers
 
Peter
 


From: Laurence Foley 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 August 2014 9:02 AM
To: Human Ethics
Subject: FW: 4407 HRD high heels research group; request for group meeting after PPD lecture
this friday
 
R  RA/4/1/6746  Level 2 HREO application for review by RERC - Prevalence of Foot
Pathologies in Persistent High Heel Wearers versus Non High Heel Wearers
Amended docs
 


From: Laurence Foley 
Sent: Wednesday, 6 August 2014 8:54 AM
To: 'hreo - research'
Subject: FW: 4407 HRD high heels research group; request for group meeting after PPD lecture
this friday
 
For consideration
A/Prof Foley
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